R
N

Sollenberger, Dennis /F"?’M é

From: Torre Taylor /

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 9:58 AM

To: Bruce Watson

Cc: ' Dennis Sollenberger

Subject: . RE: NJ-BER Procedure 3.03 Licence termination

thanks; we can close this area out then.

From: Bruce Watson

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 9:58 AM

To: Torre Taylor

Cc: Dennis Sollenberger

Subject: RE: NJ-BER Procedure 3.03 Licence termination

No issues found. the state regs are more conservative than the NRC regs for decommissioning. the procedure
could be clearer. ' '

Bruce A. Watson, CHP

Senior Health Physicist

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery Licensing Directorate
Two White Flint, Mail Stop T8 F5

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

301-415-6221 Office

301-415-5369 Fax

From: Torre Taylor

Sent: Wednesday, March-11, 2009 9:00 AM

To: Bruce Watson

Cc: Dennis Sollenberger

Subject: RE: NJ-BER Procedure 3.03 Licence termination

Bruce - anything popping up in your review? Dennis said he gave you a section to look at per So‘meone else's comment,

From: Bruce Watson

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 7:48 AM-

To: Dennis Sollenberger; Torre Taylor

Subject: NJ-BER Procedure 3.03 Licence termination

| am reviewing JNDEP -BER 3.03, it references NJAC 7:28-12.11(e) for restricted release. Do you have this?

Bruce A. Watson, CHP

Senior Health Physicist

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery Licensing Directorate

Two White Flint, Mail Stop T8 F5
| 6lyg

11555 Rockville Pike
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Rockville, MD 20852
301-415-6221 Office
301-415-5369 Fax



